



Office of the Secretary
of Transportation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DOCKET OPERATIONS AND MEDIA MANAGEMENT
Washington, D.C. 20590

2002-37

**Weekly Summary of Aviation Orders and Regulations
September 09 - September 13, 2002**

Order	Docket	Summary	Date Action Taken
2002-9-7	OST-2002-13159	Valley Air Express, Inc. Scheduled Passenger Operations as a Commuter Air Carrier Order 2002-9-7, the Department (1) revokes the commuter authority issued to SunAir Express, Inc.; and, (2) cancels the air taxi registration of Valley Air Express, Inc., as most recently approved on July 29, 2002. Served: 09/11/2002	09/10/2002
2002-9-14	OST-2002-12417	Multi-Aero, Inc. d/b/a Air Choice One - Commuter Air Carrier Operations Order 2002-9-14, the Department tentatively finds Multi-Aero, Inc. d/b/a Air Choice One (Multi-Aero) is a citizen of the United States and is fit, willing, and able to conduct scheduled passenger operations as a commuter air carrier, subject to conditions. Served: 09/13/2002	09/13/2002

2002-9-15

OST-2002-
12273

Economic Enforcement Consent Orders - 2002 09/13/2002

Order 2002-9-15, the Department (1) approves this settlement and the provisions of the order as being in the public interest; (2) finds that Florida Air Transport, Inc., violated 49 U.S.C. Section 41101, by engaging in air transportation without appropriate economic authority; (3) finds that Florida Air Transport, Inc. engaged in an unfair and deceptive practice and an unfair method of competition in violation of 49 U.S.C. Section 41752; and, (4) Florida Air Transport, Inc., is ordered to cease and desist from further similar violations of 49 U.S.C. Sections 41101 and 41712.

Served: 09/13/2002